From: Dan Douglass
Sent: 8/22/2011 7:30:05 PM

To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);
'Matthew Freedman' (matthew(@turn.org)

kvc@cpuc.ca.gov (kve@cpuc.ca.gov); '‘Bautista, Juan' (juan.bautista@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Zeller, Jason' (Jason.zeller@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Hoang, Ann T

Cc: (ann.hoang@cpuc.ca.gov): |Redacted |
Redacted

Redacted

austin.yang(@sigov.org
(austin.yang@sfgov.org); HRasool@SempraUtilities.com
(HRasool@SempraUtilities.com); 'Miller, Karen' (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Peterson, Rachel A.' (rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Bemesderfer, Karl J.'
(karl.bemesderfer@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Stanghellini, Lynn'
(Iynn.stanghellini@cpuc.ca.gov); marcel@turn.org (marcel@turn.org); filings@a-
klaw.com (filings@a-klaw.com); cem@newsdata.com (cem@newsdata.com):
mrw(@mrwassoc.com (mrw@mrwassoc.com )|Redacted

|Redacted | Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢); [Redacted |

\RedaCted \tjl@a—klaw.com (fl@a-
klaw.com); blake@consumercal.org (blake@consumercal.org); Service@spurr.org
(Service@spurr.org); Walter, Stacy W (Law)

= = - |Redacted
Redacted

ryany@greenlining.org (ryany@greenlining.org); 'Shek, Selina'
(selina.shek@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Stueve, Mary Jo' (maryjo.stueve@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Kwasny, Iryna' (iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); steve.empedocles@svtc.com
(steve.empedocles@svtc.com)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Courtesy E-mail Notification in A.10-11-002--Chief ALJ Notice of
PHC/Request for Change in Date and Time

WPTF, DACC and MEA would be fine with the 19th, 21st or 26th. As with Mr. Freedman of
TURN, the 20th also is not good for us.

Dan

Douglass & Liddell
21700 Oxnard Street, Suite 1030
Woodland Hills, CA 91367
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Telephone: (818) 961-3001
Facsimile: (818) 961-3004
Cellphone: (818) 404-7535
douglass@energyattorney.com

This message contains confidential information that is intended only for the named addressees.
If you are not a named addressee you are asked not to retain, copy, or forward this message.
Please reply to the sender immediately if you have received this message by mistake and delete
it from your mailbox.

From: Matthew Freedman [mailto:matthew@turn.org}
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Warner, Christopher (Law)

Cc: 'Bautista, Juan'; Hoang, Ann T.: 'kvc@cpuc.ca.goV'; Zeller, Jason; Beme, - Miller,
Karen; Stanghellini, Lynn;|Redacted | HRasool@SempraUtilities.com;|Redacted

Peterson, Rachel A.; austin.yang@sfgov.org; blake@consumercal.ora: cem@newsdata.com;
douglass@energyattorney.com; filings@a-klaw.com; Kwasny, Iryna; Redacted arcel@turn.org;
|Redacted |Stueve, Mary Jo; mrw@mrwassoc.co11'i %an%%?reenlining.org; Shek,
Selina; service@spurr.org; Walter, Stacy W (Law); tjl@a-klaw.com; Redacted Allen, Meredith; Dietz,
Sidney; 'steve.empedocles@svic.com'

Subject: Re: Courtesy E-mail Notification in A.10-11-002--Chief ALJ Notice of PHC/Request for
Change in Date and Time

TURN does not object to rescheduling the PHC but would oppose moving the date to Tuesday, September 20th
due to a conflict with a CEC workshop in Sacramento. Alternatively, the Commission could reschedule the PHC
for the week of September 26th.

Matt Freedman
TURN

On Aug 22, 2011, at 9:35 AM, Warner, Christopher (Law) wrote:

> Dear Judges Clopton and Bemesderfer and interested parties:

>

> PG&E appreciates the scheduling of the next prehearing conference in this proceeding for 10 am, Thursday,
Sept 22. Unfortunately, as PG&E's counsel in the proceeding, I have a previously scheduled personal matter on
Thursday, Sept 22 and Friday Sept 23 that I am unable to reschedule and so will be unable to attend the PHC
unless it is rescheduled. I also understand the difficulty that the Commission and you may have to reschedule the
PHC, but by this email would like to ask if the PHC could be rescheduled to a time earlier that week, e.g. on
Monday, Sept. 19, Tues, Sept 20, or Wed, Sept 21 if possible and if the interested parties do not object.

>

> Thank you for your consideration of this request! Please contact me if you have any questions.

>

> Chris Warner

> Attorney for PG&E
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> 415-973-6695

> From: Bautista, Juan [mailto:juan.bautista@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:17 PM

> To: Hoang, Ann T.; Fitch, Julie A.; Zeller, Jason; Bemesderfer, Karl J.; Miller, Karen; Stanghellini, Lvnn;
Peevey, Michael R .; Tyrrell, Denise;Redacted | HRasool@SempraUtilities.com; |Redacted

Peterson, Rachel A.; austin.yang@sfgov.org; blake@consumercal.org; cem@newsdata.com; Warner, Christopher

aw) Peck David B.; Franz, Damon A.; douglass@energyattorney.com; filings@a-klaw.com; Kwasny, Iryna;
marcel@turn.org; matthew(@turn.org{Redacted btueve, Mary Jo;
mrw({@mrwassoc.com; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; RegRelCPUCCases; ryany@greenlining.org; Shek, Selina;
service@spurr.org; Thomas, Sarah R.; Walter, Stacy W (Law); tjl@a-klaw.com
> Subject: Courtesy E-mail Notification in A.10-11-002--Chief ALJ Notice of PHC
>
>
>
>
> As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of Chief ALJ Notice was made available at:
>

> http:/fwww.cpuc.ca.cov/EFILE/NOTICE/141606.htm
>

> This notice has been served by mail on all persons on the service list.
>
> In case of problems with this e-mail or the internet link, please contact Ann Hoang at (415) 703-1203, e-mail

ahg@cpuc.ca.gov.
>
>

Matthew Freedman

Staff Attorney

The Utility Reform Network
matthew(@turn.org
415-954-8084
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